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D. C. S. for aid in its work, the Ohairman
emphasised the fact -that Chatham, which is
one of the self-supporting pariahes of the
Diocese, had, in the last year, doubled ith
contributions of the previous One, to the
Society.

The first speaker of the evening, Rev. Mr.
Gwilym, was then introduced, and delivered
sa eloquent and instructive address on the
historivs.l claimi of the 'Chnrch Of England.
He argued from higtorical data, that it was the
Briti.h Church that had made England what it
-e to-day-foremet amongst the nations of the
world. He traed Briiieh hietory in it relation-
slip te Chriatianity, frein the turne cf Cliiudinsa
Cmear to the Reformation, showing that the
British Church was founded by the direct
authority of St. Paul, and maintained itself
in ita three.fold order of the ministry until the
time of St. Augustine, whose mission was only
to one kingdom of the Heptarchy-that of
Kent-the other six kindgoms having been
converted by Cltio missionaries indepeadent
of and antecedent to the effortR of the Italian
Church. It was not until 1066- at the time
of the Norman conquest-that the British
Church recoguized the authority of the Pope,
nor was it aught but the desire of the people
for a return to the ancient and scriptural
usages sanctioned by the Church'a fojunders in
Britain, that led to the Reformation. Mr.
Gwilym closed hie interesting address by an
eloquent statement of the Church'a distinctive
doctrrines and claims upon the people.

After the hymn, Spread, Oh Spread, Thou
mighty Word" was sung, Rev. J. H. S. Sweet
spoke of the progress of the Church or England
in this province, showing, amongst other
things, that, at the time New Brunswick was
mzade a separate diocese-in 1845-under Bish-
op iledley, there were only 22 missions, while
in 1887, there were 69 misýions or parishes, the
inerease being at the rate of a mission a year,
in the 40 years. The clergy had increased in
the same period from 28 to 70. There are 147
churches now in the Diocese and more are
needed. In the old days the Society for the
Propagation of the Gospel almost entirely sup.
ported the clergy; nOw, a majority of the
parishes pay all their own expenses. In 1869
the S. P. G. gave $13,976 to the churohes of
the Diocese; now it gives only 86,000. [n
1846 the parish of Chatham was able te gin
only $100 towards the work of the Church in
the Diocese, although its clergyman's salary
was paid by the S. P. G. But, now, it not only
pays its own parochial expenses, but alse con-
tributes te the D. O. S. for its mission work.
This year out of $29,656 devoted to the work
Of the D. C. S. 822,9d4 were contributed by the
members Of the Church in the Diocese, while
lastyear ont of $26,214 so devoted, only $17.828
came trom the Diocese. This showed the in-
creasing interest felt by the people of the
Church in her home work. The increase in
persons confirmed and aIsO in the number of'
communicants added to the Church was en-
couraging. In 1887 there were 477 confirma-
tions and 3,600 communicants. In 1887 there
were 680 confirmations and 6,308 communicants
-besides the communicants in twelve parishes
from which no retaus were yet received. It
was the increase of the Church's wor: that led
te the people of the Church being asked to con
tribute more largely and generally to the funds
of the D. C. S.

Rev. Canon Brigetoeke was the next speaker.
Re said he was present to tell of the Church's
needs. The fact that she had needs showed
that God was providing her with work and
that was an appeal- to ber people to provide
means to support her undèrtakings. The
officers of the 1). C. S. found, last year that the
needs were the more increased, because while
there were new fields of missionary work
opened the grant heretofore received from the
S. P. G. wa" being gradually lossened. This
led to the necssity of assessing the parises of
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4he Dicue to a greater extent. The officers
of th e Society fond that the only effective way
of gutting the people of the ehtirch to respond
to their calls, was te go among them and
place the requireinents of the Diocese before
them-to enlist their hearts in the work-and
when their sympathies were secured their
money was readily contributed. Notwith-
standing the progress made by the Church in
the province mince 1845-a progress for which
we thanked God-he did not think as much as
was possible had been done in that direction.
Some said inatead of asking for increased con-
tributions, the Society's endowments, amount
te $12u,000 might b drawn upon, but these
are already applied and are, therefore, not
available for the current exponses ,of the
Diocese. The S. P. G. grant is really more
than we should expeet to receive, in view of
the ability of our own people to help theuselves
and the claims of Africa and other missionary
fields for aid. Those who were the principal
contributors to the funds of that Society were
less able, on the average, to help Canadians
thau the latter were to help themselves and,
that being so, the Churoh in New Brunswick
should not longer require outside aid. To fill
all the missions of the Diocese required 810,-
000 of voluntarily subscriptions. If the 40,000,
or more, members of the church in the prov-
ince gave an.average of 25 cents each, it would
furnish over $10.000, which would be more
than was now contributed by them, while 81.50
each from the Church's 5,000 communicants
would be ample. The people of the Church
should better understand their priviliges and
learn to consecrate more of their increase to
God's work. More co-operation on the part of
the laity was required. Every member of the
Churcb should feel their responsibility and
recognize that its work depended on the united
efforts of all-on the laity as well as the Bishop-%
and clergy. Generals and other officers need
the army of men behind them and thoir work
could not be carried on without their co-opera-
tion. Uniess the Bishops and clergy were
helped and until they got the sympathy,
interest and money of the laity, their beet
efforts muet fail.

A matter of importance requiring the earnest
consideration of Church people was the position
of their ineapacitated clergymen. Mon who
had done their full allotment of work in the
ministry of the Church of the Diocese, were
obliged to romain in charge of churches when
their age and growing infirmities, as weli as
the intereats of their parishes, required that
they should retire. The goverument gives
pensions to its aged ervants and the Church
should do no less. The Diocesan fund for this
purpose amounted to only air or seven thous-
and dollars, which was altogether inadequate
and iA shonld be considerably augmented.
- Another need of the Church arose out of the
fact that this was a maritime diocese. Its
prosperity depended largely on its shipping
baiiesa, and a mission for sea mon ought to be
established. There are sometimes 600 sailors
in port at St. John's and, no doubt, large
numbers at Chatham and other ports. Our
obligations te this class of mau ought to be
recognized by a Diocesan effort. A mission
might easily be maintained in St. John, but the
work should b. a generai one in the interest Of
the church.

He was.glad te see the children present.
When Johua went up against Jericho, it was
not only the men of the army who took the
city, but also the priest, women and children,
so the whole host of the ohurch should combine
to promote her work. The wisdom, eourage,
hope, love and prayer of aIl should be
egaged in tia carrying on the work and then
the church would go forward, fair as the moon,
bright as the sun and terrible as am army with
bannera. .

The closing hymn, "Jesus shal reign
wh ' r the sun" was sung and the meeting
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closed with-the benediotion, pronoun ced by the
Chairman.

On the following day. Nov. 6, the deputation
proceeded to Bay du Vin, where a missionary
service was held in the Church of St. John the
Evangelist. The shortened form of evensong
was said by thé Rev. D. Forsyth, Rector of
Chatham, and the lessons were read by the Rev.
J. H. S. Sweet, of Newcastle; appropriate
missionary hymns were sung.and eloquent ad-
dresses delivered by the Revs. Canon Brig-
stocke and D. V. Gwilym, the latter setting
forth the Historical claims of the Church upon
the allegiance and support of the British
people, and the former dealing with the pre-
sent needs of the Diocese of Fredericton in
carrying on lier missionary work. The Church
was well filled with an appreciative congrega-
tion, a large proportion of whom were men
who had in many instances walked considerable
distances on a dark, unpleasant night, in order
to attend the service. On the following morn-
ing, Nov. 7, a Harvest Tha'nksgiving service
was held in the Church of St. John the Evange-
list, which was again well filled ; the Holy
Eucharist was celebrated by the Rector, and an
able sermon was delivered by Rev. Canon Brig-
stocke. The speciai Harvest Thanksgiving ser-
vice of the Diocese was used, the prayers being
read by the Rev. D. V. Gwilym, and the lessons
read by the Rev. J. H. S. Sweet. The hand.
some Church was appropriatoly decorated with
grain and flowers, and the service was alto-
gether very hearty and interesting.

The deputation haviiig enjoyed the kind bos-
« tality of the Rector and of Mrs. Alexander

hil[iton, whose house has alwaye been a home
for the clergy, Bet out in the afternoon for
Newcastle, and afte- a drive of 27 miles in
muddy roads, arrived there somewhat late, but
still in time to hold a missionary meeting in
the school-room of St. Andrew's Church. For
an hour and a half the attention of the audi-
ence was entirelv engaged in listening te the
able addresses of Canon Brigstoeke and Rev.
Mr. Gwilym. whose forcilble presentation of the
Church's claims and the needs of the Diocese
cannot fail to result in much good. After the
meeting the deputation were hospitably enter
tained at the Rector's, where the appetites
which had been sharpened by the lack of timie
or opportunity to take food for 12 hours, were
duly satiefied about midnight, after a veritable
missionary experience. On the tbllowing day
tho deputation returned te Chatham where an-
other missionary service was held in St. Paul'a
Church : the Rector said the iayera of shorten-
ed evensong and Canon Brigstocke read the
lessons. Special misiionary hymns were sung,
and very eloquent and interesting addresses
were delivered by Canon Brigstocke and Mr.
Gwilym, who were listened to with unflaigging
attention by the congregation to a late heur.
After the service Canon Brigstocke returned to
St. John, and Rev. Mr. Gwilym returned to
Richibucto, on the following day.
On Nov. 14, the 41h Annivorsaryof St. Mary's

Juvenile Guild was celebrated with a service in
St. Mary's Chapel, Chatham, at -7.30 p m., and
a Social meeting afterwards in the School-room.
Several of the ciergy of the Rural Deanery
were prevented from attending, and the Rev.
W. J. Wilkinbon, A.M., cf Bay du Vin, was the
only one present with the Reutor. The service
however, was as usual well attended and inter-
eeting.

The annual meeting of the Guild was held
on Monday, Nov. 12, at which the followng
,fflers were elected for the ensuing year :-Mrs.
W. B. Howard, Lena Goggin, Marion John-
stone, Vice-i:residents; Fred. Blair, Secretary;
Rev. D. Forsyth, Treasurer.
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LaOiNu-A loyal and venerable Churcbman,
has recently passed away, the head of the oldi
est family in the pariah. Edward Wilgrosa
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